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0 UNITED STTES 

ATOMIC INEIRGY COMMISSION 
WA AI t G1TN G C 2D '45 

September 12, 1972

LeB"o.uff Lens, Leiby &, MacRae 
j .tworneys for Consolidated Edison 

Compan:y of New York, Inc.  
1821 Jeifeson Place, N. W.  
G,,;,Ling ton, 1). C. 20036

Dear Sirs:

In re: Consolidated Elison Company 
of New York, Inc.  
(Indian Point Unit No. 2) 
Eocket No. 40-24'(

T e Atomic Safety and Licensing Board requests that copies 
of letters identified

7/21_/7-2 
8/l1/72 8/18/,72

Mr. Caldwell to yr. 0'Reil.ly 
Mr. Woodbury to Mr. Muller 
,r. Caldwell to Mr. O'Leary

as dencribed in your letters dated August 7 and Sept'; ber. 7, 1972 
to /nthony Z' . ho I 1 be trn... " tted to the I .Loard, and furthor 

'u2'.5 ts that similIr letters transirlitcd in the future a lso be 

mailed to the Board.  

Very truly yours, 

Samuel 1i". Jensch, ChaJ .un 

Atomic Safety and Licebsin. Board 

cc: Myron Kaxmaari, Esq.  
Anthony Z. Roisr.an, Esq.  
br-uc:e 1, lartin, Esq.  
P~u I. . Shcnii Esq.  
ingu Macbeth, Esq.  
Secretary, USAEC
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